Bowman

10/28/2024
Project #010014-01-217

Hannah Aulick

City of Albuquerque

1 Civic Plaza NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: PR-2020-004218 CHICK-FIL-A 5009 MONTGOMERY BLVD NE

Dear Plan Reviewers,

Bowman Consulting is in receipt of your comment letters, regarding the above-mentioned Plans Review for
PR-2020-004218 CHICK-FIL-A 5009 MONTGOMERY BLVD NE. Please see the following response for further

clarification as requested:

Comment #1: Any non-functional irrigation components at time of installation shall be corrected and/or
replaced to provide required irrigation to all landscape improvements.

Response: Note has been added to the Irrigation Plans under key notes section, see Sheet L2.0

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
our Atlanta office at (678) 606-5277. Thank you.

Sincerely,

o 2

Andrew Wilson
awilson@bowman.com
678-606-5277
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11475 Great Oaks Way, Suite 350, Alpharetta, GA 30005
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